Boone County Purchasing

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Boone County Commission

Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer

April 08, 2025

Award of Contract C000997 from Cooperative Contract 100124-GPC for
After Market Vehicle Parts & Supplies (NAPA) for the Boone County
Road & Bridge Department

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000997 using co-operative contract 100124-
GPC for After Market Vehicle Parts & Supplies with Genuine Parts Company dba NAPA
Auto Parts, dba Ed Miller Auto Parts of Columbia, Missouri for the Boone County Road
& Bridge Department.

The contract period will run from May 20, 2025 through January 10, 2029. There are
three (3) one-year renewal options available beyond this initial contract period.

This is a Term and Supply contract. The following referenced department/object codes
will be used for payments with corresponding budget amounts shown:

/lp

2042 - Road & Bridge Fleet & Equipment Maintenance
Operations/Account 23035 — Repairs/Maintenance Supplies: $173,880.00
2042 - Road & Bridge Fleet & Equipment Maintenance
Operations/Account 59050 — Engine Fluids: $56,325.00; and

2042 - Road & Bridge Fleet & Equipment Maintenance
Operations/Account 59100 — Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance: $136,450.00.

c: Contract File





